Chauvin School Council meeting minutes

Nov 24th, 2015

Meeting called to order at 7:30pm by Jenise Tipler

Attendees: Tom Koskie, Shannon McNalley, Teresa Moncrieff, Jenise Tipler, Heather Winacott, Eiri Beatty, Heather Seim, , Jennifer Waters, Joanne Turner, Tracie Mailer, Allan Skinner, Jessica Mague

Agendas, financial statements and minutes from the last meeting were circulated for review.

Shannon moves that the minutes be accepted as read, Tracie seconds it, carried.

Financial report attached. Tracie Mailer moves that the financial report be accepted as read. Shannon seconds it. Carried

Trustee Report

Cheryl MacIsaac wasn't able to attend but sent the following info.

- 1) She attended the provincial school boards conferences in Oct and Nov
- 2) We are pleased that the Minister of Education didn't make cuts to the educational budget when they announced the provincial budget.
- 3) As per directive from the minister the policy committee will be reviewing current policies to see if they are suitable with regards to LGTBQ or if we will need to develop a policy and have it in place by March 31
- 4) The 2014-15 audited financial statements , annual reports and 2015-16 education plan are on tomorrows agenda at the school board meeting for approval/discussion

Principal Report-

Mr.Kosie presented the report on the smart board. He will attach the report to the website for everyone to have a look at.

We now have 126 students.

Christmas concert is Dec 17th

Last day of classes before Christmas break is Dec 18th. Students return Jan 4th.

Village report

Allan Skinner is the new representative to come to the meetings.

He reports that the ICE villages will be getting a full time snow removal system that will be shared. Bob Chapman is hired on for part-time as the assistant foreman.

The village purchased a new truck.

Swimming

Grades 1-3 went really well. Oct is a really nice time of year for this age group. There was 100% participation.

Grades 4-6 swim in Feb 3, 10, 17,24th

<u>SRC</u>

Parent council took a vote via email to pay for 7 students to go to the leadership conference. Tracie Mailer makes a motion that student council approved this decision. Shannon seconded it. All in favour, carried.

The students are currently collecting gifts to be distributed to children in need.

Old business

Contact permission forms are all signed and handed to Teresa.

Jennifer gave a talk last meeting about the library. Parent council would like to invite Jennifer back to tell us more about the programs available to the public. Teresa will put a notice in the newsletter inviting parents and community members to come to council meeting to learn more about the library.

New Business

Staff xmas lunch is Dec 16th each room rep needs to find 2 volunteers to help with supervision that day.

Heather W makes a motion that Parent Council will donate \$50 to the newsletter Joanne seconds it, carried.

Discussions of adding a 4 way stop at the intersection just outside the school. (3rd and Alberta st). Jenise will bring it up to council at the Village open house. Thoughts are to move the 4-way stop from the intersection east to the one nearest to the school.

Next meeting is Jan 26th 7:30pm

Meeting adjourned 8:30 pm